MEETING OF SHALDEN PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD Wednesday 29th November 2023 AT 7:30pm

Dear Councillor, You are hereby summoned to a meeting of Shalden Parish Council for the transaction of business set out below. This meeting is being held at Shalden Village Hall.

Katherine Horton, Clerk to the Council 23rd November 2023

AGENDA

- 1) Welcome
- 2) Apologies for Absence
- 3) Declarations of Interest. Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when that item is reached. Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion of, or vote on, or discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary or personal interest as defined by regulations made by the Secretary of State under the Localism Act 2011. You must withdraw from the room or chamber when the meeting discusses & votes on the matter
- **4) Approval of Minutes.** To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 13th and 22nd September 2023
- **5) Public forum.** Adjournment of the meeting for 10 minutes to allow the public to raise questions or speak on an agenda item
- 6) Parish Council Finances/Administration
 - a) Clerk's report
 - i) Update on the transfer of SPC bank accounts from NatWest to Unity Trust
 - ii) CIL report for EHDC
 - iii) Footpaths insurance for working groups of volunteers.
 - b) Financial summary for September to November 2023 and in addition:
 - i) To note the NALC Employment Briefing with reference to the national salary pay scales for clerks
 - ii) Notification/authorisation of payments
 - c) Correspondence
 - i) Email from Village Hall Committee re grant application.
 - ii) Request from ex-resident for the planting of a tree to mark the 100th birthday of the historic Clerk.
 - iii) Contact from a number of residents raising concerns about the state of Footpath 2
 - iv) Planning. Concerns raised by two residents relating to EHDC Planning Dept
- 7) To note a report from the Clerk on the subject of HCC's Lengthsman Scheme and footpath maintenance in the parish and to agree any subsequent action for SPC
- 8) To consider a resident's request that a road sign be installed at the junction of The Avenue and Shalden Green Road and confirm what action will be taken.
- 9) EHDC Community Camera scheme. To note a report from the Clerk on the scheme particulars, to agree whether Shalden PC will sign up for the initiative and to consider what other actions could be taken to address the concerns that residents have raised about speeding on Old Odiham Road.

- **10)** Shalden Village Hall. To note a report from the Clerk on the paperwork relating to the PC's Trustee role of the Village Hall grounds and confirm whether any action is required.
- **11) Planning.** To consider a response to the following planning application(s):
 - a) Ref: 50101/001. Land South of Mile End, Old Odiham Road, Shalden *Proposal: Detached dwelling with associated landscaping*
 - **b)** Ref: 60103. Stratton House, Upper Anstey Lane, Shalden, Alton, GU34 4BP *Proposal: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of replacement 4 bedroom dwelling with associated triple garage and ancillary detached pool and pool house*
- 12) Date of next meeting TBC January 2024 at 7:30pm

Katherine Horton (Clerk) 23rd November 2023